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Memo

To : Jim Date : 18-Oct-1988
From: Ed gﬂ Location : G-201
Subject : Reports

Cathy has all the reports for your inspection.

There is one variance from what I told you last week. I was not able to complete the Fuzzy
Set report before I had to leave for Los Alamos. It is nearly done, and I would rather be late one

week than to rush the final sections.

I will not use project time to complete this report. I will finish it on Saturday/Sunday the
22nd and 23rd of October and have it ready for your inspection on the following Monday,
October 24th. (We will also fedx it then to the SOC—it is unclassified).
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